

Urgent Field Safety Notice Urgent Product Recall

Immediate Action Required

Date Issued

May 22, 2025

Product

			·
Product Description	List Number	Lot Number	UDI
Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kit	07P9220	71210FZ00	(01)00380740130435
			(17)251015 (10)71210FZ00
Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kit	07P9220	71210FZ01	(01)00380740130435
			(17)251015 (10)71210FZ01
Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kit	07P9220	71343FZ00	(01)00380740130435
			(17)251029 (10)71343FZ00
Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kit	07P9220	73728FZ00	(01)00380740130435
			(17)251029 (10)73728FZ00
Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kit	07P9220	73155FZ00	(01)00380740130435
			(17)251109 (10)73155FZ00
Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kit	07P9220	73155FZ01	(01)00380740130435
			(17)251109 (10)73155FZ01
Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kit	07P9220	73298FZ00	(01)00380740130435
			(17)251109 (10)73298FZ00
Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kit	07P9230	71213FZ00	(01)00380740130442
			(17)251015 (10)71213FZ00
Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kit	07P9230	71346FZ00	(01)00380740130442
			(17)251029 (10)71346FZ00
Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kit	07P9230	73162FZ00	(01)00380740130442
			(17)251109 (10)73162FZ00

CORE DIAGNOSTICS

Single Registration Number (SRN):

Abbott Ireland Diagnostics Division Finisklin Business Park

IE-MF-000009849

Sligo Ireland

Explanation

Abbott has identified a performance issue with the Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kits, regarding the lots listed above. An elevated number of complaints have been reported involving both out-of-range third-party quality control (QC) results and a positive bias in patient sample results when using specific product lots. Internal testing with patient samples, including retained lot analysis and trending of patient result medians, confirmed that some lots may exhibit a greater than 10% positive bias.

Abbott has implemented an immediate action to tighten internal specifications to mitigate the risk of releasing additional lots of Alinity i Total PSA that could exceed the 10% positive bias.

FA22MAY2025

Impact on Patient Results

Based on the available data, there is a potential for falsely elevated Alinity i Total PSA patient results, which may lead the physician to erroneously consider prostate cancer in individuals being screened for the disease or tumor recurrence in patients diagnosed with prostate cancer. This may lead to unnecessary interventional and/or invasive procedures (e.g., prostate biopsy, ablation therapy).

To date, there are no confirmed reports of adverse events or incorrect clinical decisions linked to the observed performance.

Necessary Actions to be Taken by Customer

- Immediately discontinue use of the Alinity i Total PSA Reagent Kit lots listed above.
- Destroy all inventory of the impacted lot numbers according to your local procedures.
- Immediately contact Customer Support to order replacement materials.
- Please review this letter with your Medical Director or Laboratory Manager and follow your laboratory protocol regarding the need for review of previously reported patient results using the impacted lot numbers.
- Complete and return the Customer Reply Form.
- If you have forwarded the product listed above to other laboratories, please inform them of this Product Recall and provide to them a copy of this letter.
- Please retain this letter for your laboratory records.

Contact Information

If you or any of the healthcare providers you serve have questions regarding this information, please contact your local area Customer Service.

If you have experienced any patient or user injury associated with this Field Action, please immediately report the event to your local area Customer Service.